TOWN OF MILFORD
Milford, Massachusetts %
NOTICE OF MEETING =
=5
Board or Commission Milford Board of Selectmen =
Date and Time of Meeting _ April 27,2020 7:00 PM 'a)’

being conducted via remote participation.

A.)

B.)

C.)

D.)
E.)

F.)

G.)
H.)

Town Clerk Stamp.

SIGNING OF WARRANT, APPROVAL of Minutes, April 13, 2020, April 20,2020
Executive Session Minutes, April 13, 2020

SCHEDULED APPOINTMENTS
1. Milford Police Chief, Milford Fire Chief, IT Director and Milford Director of Public Health,
re: Coronavirus Update

PUBLIC HEARINGS- CALL IN TEL NO. 1-857-444-0744 — Conference Code 143644
Note for public testimony - All comments or testimony at a public hearing including documents
or exhibits must be in connection with the matter being considered and confined to the matter
at hand and will be limited to 5 minutes to allow for the opportunity for others to speak.

1. 7:00 PM Mass Electric Co. and Verizon New England, Inc. Spruce Street, Plan # 29627030

2. 7:05 PM Manning Food, LLC d/b/a Sky Buffet, re: Transfer of All Alcoholic Beverages License
and Common Victualler License

3. 7:10 PM Verizon Cable License Contract

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

1. Finance Director, re: Budget Update

NEW BUSINESS

1. Town Counsel, re: Town Meeting Date

2. Town Administrator, re: Award Fuel Oil Bid

3. Town Administrator, re: Renewal of Second Hand, Pool Tables and Bowling Alley Licenses
4. Milford Youth Center, re: Resignation/Appointment

5. Milford Youth Center, re: Acceptance of Gift

6. Town Administrator, re: Proclamation- Arbor Day

CORRESPONDENCE

EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Town Counsel, re: MACE Claim
2. Town Administrator, re: Town Treasurer Contract

The listing of matters above are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Not all items listed may be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for
discussion to the extent permitted by law.

Signature [-/a._?, LM Dated L—;‘EL? [2o




MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Room 11, Town Hall, 52 Main St. (Route 16), Milford, Massachusetts 01757-2679
Phone 508-634-2303 Fax 508-634-2324

William D. Buckley, Chairman

William E. Kingkade, Jr. Richard A. Villani
Michael K. Walsh Town Administrator

TOWN OF MILFORD: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Milford Board of Selectmen has received the following petition:

PLAN NO. 29627030
RECEIVED FROM: Massachusetts Electric Company and Verizon New England, Inc.
DESCRIPTION: Spruce Street

National Grid respectfully request permission to install and maintain new poles 1 and 2
Spruce Street. These poles are needed to gain proper clearance with overhead facilities relative

to existing buildings.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Board of Selectmen Meeting on April 27, 2020 at 7:00 PM

Abutters are invited to watch on TV. A number will be posted on the screen if you wish to
participate remotely.

PER ORDER BOARD OF SELECTMEN
William D. Buckley, Chairman
William E. Kingkade Jr.,
Michael K. Walsh
cc: Massachusetts Electric
Verizon New England, Inc.

Files
April 15, 2020

que | o@ Y



PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

March 17th, 2020

To the Board of Selectmen
of the Town of Milford, Massachusetts

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

request permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary to be owned and used in
common by your petitioners, in the following public way or ways:

Spruce St

National Grid respectfully request permission to install and maintaine new
poles 1 and 2 Spruce St as shown above. These poles are needed to gain
proper clearance with overhead facilities relative to existing buildings.

Wherefore they pray that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted joint or identical locations
for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as
they may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked:
MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Plan No. 29627030 Dated:  3/17/2020

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting public
ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire

for distributing purposes.

Your petitioners agree to reserve space for one cross arm at a suitable point on each of said poles for the fire,
police, telephone and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by it exclusively for

municipal purposes.

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

By:&iﬁ}lﬁ\é‘:&{ | ,/ \j ( a'*-fr?,{,/‘ﬁ‘-"(

Manager of Distribution Design \ A’

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

o Sdua). Uit

Daryl Crossm:ln: Manager, R.O.W.

o eeselE

?cgc Ao Y



¢ P1 V] wd
N © >
<
w
O
=
=
POLE LOCATION TO Ll
BE ABANDONED oc
FACILITIES REMOVED o
—l #13
#29 '
OLD P2 o -
X/ € &<

%% SPRUCE ST TR %t
Pz-s(;f \Fﬂ-so
#91

#89

NATIONAL GRID RESPECTFULLY REQUEST PERMISSION TO INSTALL

AND MAINTAIN NEW POLES 1 AND 2 SPRUCE AVE AS SHOWN ABOVE.

THESE POLES ARE NEEDED TO GAIN PROPER CLEARANCE WITH OVERHEAD
FACILITIES RELATIVE TO EXISTING BUILDINGS.

Massachusetts Electric
Southeast District, Hopedale

And

Verizon New England, inc.

Plan number: 29627030 Dated: 3/17/2020

To accompany Petition dated:  3/17/2020

To the : TOWN of MILFORD

For proposed : Newy  Pole: 1 &2 Location: SPRUCE ST

Date of Original Grant: 3/17/2020

\\'hje 3 o4



Richard Villani

Parent, Michael J. <Michael Parent@nationalgrid.com>

From:

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 12:25 PM

To: Richard Villani

Subject: Town Petition Monday April 27 at 7pm National Grid
Richard,

| will be remotely attending this petition hearing. 1only have access to Zoom via the web. If there is an alternative
(like using a phone to call in), let me know.

Mike Parent
National Grid
Distribution Design
Hopedale, MA
508-482-1224
508-918-5940

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may also
contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance

on this transmission,

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed by clicking on
the appropriate link)

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission.
National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to

monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the attached
link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations

1 ?{:&j@ Y of M



Q.0
DEPARTMENT HEAD REVIEW FORM
1. Name of Business: Manning Food, LLC d/b/a Sky Buffet
2. Business Address: 340 E. Main Street
Assessors ID#: Map _ 32 _Block __98_ Lot 2  IB/IC Zones

3. Has applied for: Transfer of Restaurant All Alcoholic Beverages License
and Common Victualler License

4. Selectmen will take action on: Monday April 27, 2020
5. Hearing Continued/Postponed/MGL Deadline:
6. Abutters Notified: _ N/A Published:

7. Inquiry Sent To Dept. Heads on: ___ 3/13/2020
8

9

. Please Respond By: __ 3/18/2020

. License Approved: Denied: Tabled: On
Building Commissioner: (Zoning, Occupancy, Building/Handicap Access,
Restroom Handicap Access, etc.) IC ZONE, OCC LOAD 337, NO VIOLATIONS,
BUILDING AND RESTROOMS ACCESSIBLE

Town Planner: (Site Plan/Special Permit; Other Requirements/Stipulations)
OK- NO CHANGE OF ACTUAL USE

Tax Collector: (Outstanding Taxes)
OUTSTANDING 2020 REAL ESTATE TAXES, $19,820.82
Town Treasurer: (Outstanding Tax Liens) NONE
Fire Chief: (Information/Comment) PLEASE SEE ATTACHED
Police Chief: (Information/Comment) NO ISSUES
Criminal Offense Record Info: (CORI) Approved [] Disapproved []

Board of Health: (Information/comment) LAST INSPECTED 11/22/19;
OTHERWISE IN GOOD STANDING BY BOH

Sewer Commission: (Information/Comment)

Milford Water Company: (Information/comment)

Commission on Disability: (Information/comment)

Dept. Head Signature: Date:

.............................................................................................................................

Contact Name/Manager: Yan Ru Tong D.O.B. SS #

Phone: __508-478-8878_e-mail: __SkyBuffetMilford.com



MILFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT

21 BIRCH STREET
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757

WILLIAM J. TOUHEY, JR,, CHIEF
MARK A, NELSON, DEPLTY

Telephone: 308-473-1214 « Fax: 508-473-4858 « tnspections: 508-473-2256

April 22, 2020

Lena Pires

Town Administrator and Selectmen’s Office
52 Main Street

Milford Ma 01757

RE: Manning Food, LLC d/b/a Sky Buffet, 340 East Main Street
Lena,

In regards to the signing of the Department Head Review Form, 1 am only doing so
because of the request from your office and the action being taken by the Selectmen during the
next town meeting, In this establishment, which is privy to fire code infractions, a site visit
would typically be conducted to inform them if corrections are needed prior to signing this form.
However, because of the COVID 19 pandemic, that has not been possible. Therefore, I am
unsure of any fire code violations at this time.

Thank you and stay safe,

ﬂm»_@@...,

Matthew R Denman
Lieutenant-Inspector
Milford Fire Department
21 Birch Street

Milford MA 01757
mdenmaryaiilfordtirg.ore
Office: 508-473-2256
Cell: 508-400-6338

Fax: 508-473-4858

Qa(je Q0of Q



s

W

Lo X \UIR

({\Y

NOTICE OF CABLE TELEVISION PUBLIC HEARING

Please take notice that the Milford Board of Selectmen as the Issuing Authority for a cable television
license under M.G.L. c.166A, will hold a public hearing on April 27, 2020 at 7:00pm. The public hearing
will be held virtually. Details are available on the agenda on the Town of Milford website. The purpose
of the public hearing will be to determine whether to issue a cable television Renewal license to Verizon,
New England. All applications, reports, statements and license drafts to be considered at the hearing
that constitute public records under state law are available for public inspection during regular business
hours and for reproduction at a reasonable fee. Members of the public are invited to attend.



TOWN OF MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS
DEPARTMENT OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE

FINANCE DIRECTOR
TOWN BALL
52 MAIN STREET, ROOM 19
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
E-Mail: ztaylor@townofmilford.com
THOMAS BROWN E-Mail: tbrown@townofmilford.com
TOWN ACCOUNTANT
April 15, 2020
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Zachary A. Taylor
Finance Director

RE: Town of Milford COVID-19 Economic Relief Plan — Phase |

On March 10, 2020 Governor Baker issued a state of emergency resulting from the Novel
Corona Virus that struck the nation and world. This declared pandemic has caused
countless hardships on millions of people, not only from a health standpoint but also from
an economic impact that is crippling so many families. In response, during this time of
uncertainty, Town Officials have provided a set of goals to be achieved in the upcoming
fiscal year, aimed at providing relief to the taxpayers and businesses of the community.
In order to accomplish these goals to be incorporated into this economic relief plan, the
following mission statement has been developed:

To develop a municipal economic relief plan for the Town of Milford, amidst the COVID-19
pandemic, designed to mitigate the financial impact on the already burdened community,
while maintaining current service levels provided to the community. Further, to
accomplish such a plan without an increase in the fiscal year 2021 tax levy over the
current fiscal year 2020 tax levy.

On March 23, 2020 the Board of Selectmen declared a local emergency allowing for
certain local authority to help address the hardships caused by the pandemic. A
combination of local and state orders has closed nonessential businesses and services,
restricted travel and hotel stay, and greatly reduced social gathering. Such authority was
implemented to help stop the spread of the virus for the protection of the citizens of
Milford, the State and the Nation. While these measures are necessary, they have
resulted in a significant negative downturn to both the economy and many individuals and

@jc | of 5



businesses. This negative financial impact has also greatly affected state and local
municipalities, of which the Town of Milford is no exception.

States and municipalities across the country are experiencing a major reduction in
cashflow. Projected revenue streams have been severely disrupted. In addition, there has
been numerous unplanned extraordinary expenditures to combat the virus. Milford is
experiencing these issues. It is important to highlight the dependence of municipalities to
state funding and understand that the devastating impact of the virus is not limited to one
level of government.

The revenue forecast of Milford is comprised of the tax levy, state aid and local receipts,
in order of highest to lowest total revenue. Working backward, local receipts account for
approximately 10% of the revenue make up for the Town of Milford. This category is
being hit the hardest in areas such as hotel tax, permits, penalties and interest, earned
income and other areas projected to have a more lasting lag effect on Milford; for
example, motor vehicle excise tax. It is equally important to point out that these same
types of lost revenue at the local level directly impact the state’s budget as well. Travel
bans impact hotel tax, the extension of income tax filling impact cashflow and the revenue
generated from late fees, penalties and interest for late fillings that cannot be replaced.

States like Massachusetts generate significant funding through travel and tourism. The
restriction in place, not only directly hurt the business owners, but flow through to lost
revenue to the state in the form of state hotel and meals tax. These disrupted and lost
revenues make up a portion of the states forecast and are used to fund programs and
determine municipal aid projections. In addition, historically high unemployment claims
are being paid out to millions of individuals. These costs were not anticipated in any
model generated directly prior to the pandemic. Emergency spending at the state level,
similar to Milford, is also occurring at a rapid pace. These extraordinary expenditures and
lost revenue will cause the Governor’s preliminary Cherry Sheet (state aid) projections to
be revised to lower levels. Estimates as high as an $8 billion revenue short fall by the
end of the calendar year are anticipated. State aid makes up approximately 30% of the
total revenue budget for the Town of Milford. As described in the relationship of the state
and localities, it is important to recognize that immediate actions modifications are
necessary in order to balance budgets at both levels.

The largest revenue forecast of Milford, like all municipalities, is the tax levy. The tax levy
is made up of real estate taxes and personal property taxes. The most basic formula of
levy calculation is (approved appropriations - state aid - local receipts and any other
funding sources = levy total). This formula is important to understand when developing
this economic relief plan while so much uncertainty and instability still unfolds. Lowered
state and local projections would cause a spike in the levy if all anticipated appropriations
remain the same, as projected, prior to the pandemic. That last statement contradicts
the mission statement developed at the start of this plan. Further, given the simplified
basic tax recap formula described above, there are only two major areas that must be
addressed in order to effectively achieve the goals of the mission statement. These two
areas are a mix of budgetary reductions control and other funding sources to stabilize the
current environment, to be executed in the most responsible manner foreseeable at this
time.

@3{} efS



Over the past decade, the Town has established healthy financial reserve levels through
Town Meeting support and approval of annual significant stabilization contributions. The
process of developing annual goals and objectives have allowed calculated strategic
planning while maintaining levy control. The Town maintains two stabilization funds. The
main, traditional account has a current balance of $20.6 million while the second, capital
account, has reached close to $6 million. The combined total of close to $27 million of
built up undesignated funds is certainly beneficial to the Town for crisis situations like the
pandemic and economic fallout we are all currently facing. For many years various
models of potential stabilization use have been developed and planned. Fortunately for
the Town, not often have any plans actually required execution. However, while not
having the luxury of knowing the end of the virus and not knowing the full impact it will
cause, the use of stabilization is strongly recommended by the Board of Selectmen and
Finance Director, in conjunction with authorized spending.

As Finance Director of the Town, | have repeatedly communicated the most effective way
to keep tax growth in check, is to control the operational budget. The operational budget,
voted at the Annual Town Meeting, by the Representative Town Meeting members, is by
far the largest appropriation approved by the legislative body. Over the years it has been
stressed that all other financial appropriations, to the extent possible, be held off the
Annual Meeting and rather be placed on the Special Town Meeting, traditionally held in
the fall. The rationale behind such a policy, is for two major reasons. The first is to allow
for ample focus for review of the operational budget package from multiple Boards,
Committees, and Town Meeting. The second rational, and most importantly, being that
final projected revenue and anticipated appropriations are not known at the time of the
Annual Town Meeting. In recent years, through conservative budgeting and policy
discipline, the Town has been able to achieve projected levels, in large part because final
state aid has been very similar to the Governor’'s budget which is released around March
and forms the basis of estimates for the following fiscal year. During this time of
uncertainty, it is fully anticipated that the Governor’'s budget, developed prior to COVID-19
is going to be reduced significantly. The amount of reduction is unknown at this time,
requiring conservative yet strong estimates. Fortunately for Milford, our natural budgetary
cycle at this time of year is to not consider the full Governors proposed budget when
forecasting and developing a balanced budget. Given what we know about the strains on
the state, it is important to be more aggressive with anticipating further reduced state aid
than we currently have projected. Therefore, in order to avoid the tax levy picking up the
difference, the Town will need to reduce the overall operation budget package as
projected.

The operational budget is made up of the following major categories: General
Government, Public Safety, Education, Public Works, Human Services, Parks &
Recreations, Debt Services, and Employee Benefits. Approximately 85% of the total
budget cost is attributed to employees and benefits. In order to achieve reduced budget
projection, while maintaining existing services, a level service budget must be considered
to the extent responsibly possible. Fixed cost such as debt obligations, the pension
funding schedule in place for FY21, and other required liabilities cannot be reduced
without unwanted consequences. The majority of union contracts and wages scales are
also in place or seeking approval. Therefore, without layoffs, new initiatives should either

Eﬂfje 3005



be eliminated until a future more stable time, or a corresponding trade off of equal value
be proposed. Expired collective bargaining contracts that are beginning negotiations will
need to be reflective of new funding capabilities in light of the economic crisis.

In alternative models, if all requested new hires are approved, with the corresponding
impacts on the various benefits budgets, it will not be possible to keep a net zero increase
to the tax level without a significant stabilization withdrawal, sacrifice of most other goals
and objectives, and likely difficulty in affordability in subsequent years. In this undesired
model, even layoffs would have longer lasting effects as the Town is responsible for
unemployment cost at upward of 2/3 of the employees’ annual pay. | am also concerned
about irresponsible depletion of the Town stabilization fund and or other reserves, in order
to fund the operation budget higher than absolutely necessary, while still caught in this
negative economic cycle as described earlier. Therefore, | am strongly advising one plan
and not proposing or suggesting multiple alternatives until the pandemic has come to a
close and the full impact has been identified. The Town should be equally concerned for
subsequent years financial health as it is for the current upcoming fiscal year.

After providing a time line and background information of the evolving impact of the
COVID-19 virus on the economy the proposed plan is as follows.

Milford Immediate Economic Relief Plan Financial Assumptions

e Local Revenue projections reduced $900,000 or approximately 10%

e State aid projections will be further reduced by an additional $2,000,000 for a total
of $3,000,000.

e Budgets must be revised and reduced to a level service budget.

¢ Any additions to personnel should be deemed absolutely necessary with trade offs
of existing budgeted funding to the extent possible.

¢ No new funds will be added to stabilization for FY21.

e A Stabilization withdrawal equal to the allowable proposition 2 ¥z levy increase for
FY21, to be voted at the Annual Town Meeting, to demonstrate the effort to not
increase the tax levy above FY20.

e FY21 Goal of freezing excess levy capacity of $3.8 million plus the proposition 2 2
allowable increase, will remain in effect, to be accomplished at the Special Town
Meeting with the use of free cash, an additional stabilization withdrawal, avoiding
raise & appropriate or any combination.

e To close out the Woodland School project funding at the Annual Town Meeting
through free cash, to avoid additional borrowing cost.

e To review emergency spending levels at the Special Town Meeting with a decision
to amortize the impact over 2 years through the tax recap process or clear the
deficit from available funding — to be declared in September.

e Freeze all capital requests with sacrifices for any nonemergency items for one
year.

e Avoid any bonding during the Fiscal Year other than the potential purchase of the
Water Company.

e Be prepared to adapt to further reductions of projected revenue and likely lower
traditional free cash certification.

e Be prepared for a multi-year impact on spending from both state and local budgets.

qujg Y 04 5



This plan is designed to accomplish the proposed mission statement and is a best effort
professional estimate at this time. It is important to understand this plan is a relief plan,
not a recovery plan. It must also be made clear that, at this time there is no known
pandemic end in sight and certainly the full extent of the economic impact is not known.
This plan will exercise conservative and responsible budgeting and allow for ample
opportunity to adjust to any continued downturn of the economy. Full execution of this
plan will occur following the Special Town Meeting and tax recap setting process
traditionally done in October & November respectively. In the meantime, following this
guideline for the Annual Town Meeting will provide a successful start to dealing with a
difficult fiscal year’s financial cycle.

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this Plan further, please feel free to
contact me.

Sincerely

y

jance Director

e



CONTRACT AWARD
TOWN OF MILFORD
INVITATION FOR BIDS
DESCRIPTION — FUEL OIL BIDS
AWARDING AUTHORITY — BOARD OF SELECTMEN

DATE — April 27, 2020

BIDDER NAME/ADDRESS
1. DEVANEY ENERGY
177 WELLS AVENUE, PO BOX 9120

NEWTON, MA 02459-9120

2. PETERSON'’S OIL SERVICE, INC.
75 CRESCENT STREET

WORCESTER, MA 01605

QUOTE AMOUNT
One Year per Galion - $1.2987

Three year per Gallon - $1.3095

One Year per Gallon - $1.3470

Three Years per Gallon - $1.3670

Contract Award - After reviewing the proposal the decision was made to award the Contract to
DEVANEY ENERGY as the most responsible vendor, based upon their quote.

Qaje | t‘{- l



RENEWAL OF SECONDHAND/ANTIQUE DEALERS & PAWNBROWKERS

LICENSES 2020

Baza Jewelry and Gifts
Central Street Resale
Nathan’s Jewelers

T.J. Collectibles, Inc.

RENEWAL OF POOL TABLE LICENSES 2020
Fun Zone of Milford LLC d/b/a Pinz

Viana Bar, Inc.

RENEWAL OF BOWLING ALLEY LICENSE

Fun Zone of Milford LLC d/b/a Pinz

2020

196 East Main Street, Unit 48
2 Central Street
157 Main Street

160 Main Street

110 South Main Street

119 East Main Street

110 South Main Street

Qﬂ:&e | o |



AL

Jennifer Ward

From: Lisa White <kimbrb@verizon.net>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 8:50 PM
To: Jennifer Ward; Katherine Covell
Subject: Resignation

Dear Miiford Youth Center Board,

Please take this letter as my notice of resignation effective February 14,2020.

| really enjoyed my time on the board.

| have been so impressed by the many ways Jen and Katie have grown the program. It is because of their dedication,

Milford children have a fun, safe environment where they can play and grow.

Respectfully,
Lisa White

Sent from my iPhone

Paj& | &¢®



United Way LO)g01]s!

“ f"“ﬂ .
of Tri-County Way \ - A < %
TOWN OF MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS

MILFORD YOUTH CENTER A
24 Pearl St., Milford, MA 01757 e e ey s
(508) 473-1756 Phone
(508) 381-0759 FAX
milfordyouthcenter@comeast.net
www.milfordyouthcenter.net

April 21, 2020

Dear Town Administrator and Board of Selectmen,

I am writing to you on behalf of the Milford Youth Commission to inform the Board of the recent
resignation of one of our Youth Commission members, Lisa White. We would like to thank Lisa for her years
of commitment to not only the Youth Center but the larger community as a whole! The Youth Commission
would like to recommend the following applicant to fill this vacancy:

Steven Sousa
141 Beaver St.
Milford, MA 01757

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Amy Tamagni
Chair
Milford Youth Commission

?age Qol &



TOWN ACCOUNTANT 'Emall t6 Accountant:
52 Main Street, Milford, MA 01757
Phone: 508-634-2309 * Fax: 508-634-2324

Emalito:Town Admin..

GIFT ACCEPTANCE FORM
bonor Name 1 N€ Giving Group address 33 Taft St.
City, state. & zip Milford, MA 01757 ohone 908-497-9900

lici ion: Award D
Name of Gift Unsolicited donation: Impact Award from December 2019

Support our future music and multipurpose media room
Purpose

Total Amt. of Gift $1 71 75.00

—

Ray Auger & Bob Prevelige

Contact Person

OAttached is a copy of correspondence received
(AThere was no written correspondence with this gift

OThe Board of Selectmen/School Committee have been
notified of this gift and have approved of the expenditures for the purpose stated

Board of Selectmen School Committee

Chairman Chairman

Contact Person

S8 00 3520 0 a2 0 0 20 3 020 500 90320 0 0 00 0 K 0020 5S04 o 0 0o o0 0002 o 00 00 00 00 0 0 0 0 7 3 0 o 00 0 O 0 o o o o M 3 0 o e

Town Accountant Use

Assigned Account Number

Date Received

Revised 8/8/12

Paﬂe, | o4 QA



S1VING

MILFC KD \ CuTH CEMTEZ : }, G

1o,
OME Teooswod OOE wusdized  Aud GETY ——— =

—Dollars.

A




Whereas:

Whereas:

Whereas:

Whereas:

Proclamation

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts celebrates Arbor Day on the last Friday in April of

each year; and

On April 24, 2020, Massachusetts will observe another Arbor Day, giving its citizens an

opportunity to plant trees and celebrate the gifts that community trees give all year
long; and

The Town of Milford recommits itself to its community streetscapes and forest, and

seeks to become a better steward of its community trees; and

Milford establishes trees as a priority for the Town and will endeavor to make good

decisions about their care and management; and

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that we, william D. Buckley, William E. Kingkade,

Jr. and Michael K. Walsh, as Selectmen of the Town of Milford, Massachusetts, proclaim Arbor Day, April 24,
2020 to be a day of celebration in our Town. On this day we shall be thoughtful of the role trees play in
improving the quality of our neighborhoods, streets, yards, and lives and shall respect our trees as a great
natural resource that contributes to the cycle of life.

In Witness Whereof, we hereby set our hands and cause the seal of the Town of Milford to be affixed this 27th day
of April in the year of our Lord, Two Thousand Twenty.

William D. Buckley, Chairman

William E. Kingkade, Jr.

Michael K. Walsh

Qctﬁ.s,e \ 0.& \



	Board of Selectman meeting 04-27-2020.pdf
	ADP5E3.tmp
	1. UDEFINITIONS
	1.1. Access Channel:  A video Channel which the Licensee shall make available to the Town of Milford and/or its PEG Access Designee without charge for non-commercial public, educational, or governmental use for the transmission of non-commercial Video...
	1.2. Affiliate:  When used in relation to any Person, another Person who owns or controls, is owned or controlled by, or is under common ownership or control with, such Person.
	1.3. Basic Service Tier:  Any service tier which includes the retransmission of local television broadcast signals.
	1.4. Cable Division:  The Cable Television Division of the Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications and Cable.
	1.5. Cable Service or Cable Services:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined under Section 602(6) of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 522(6), meaning the one-way transmission to Subscribers of Video Programming or other programming service, and ...
	1.6. Cable System or System:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined under Section 602(7) of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 522(7), meaning a facility, consisting of a set of closed transmission paths and associated signal generation, reception...
	1.7. Channel:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined under Section 602(4) of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 522(4).
	1.8. CMR:  The Code of Massachusetts Regulations.
	1.9. Commercial Subscriber:  A commercial, non-residential Subscriber.
	1.10. Communications Act:  The Communications Act of 1934, as amended.
	1.11. Complaint:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined by the Cable Division’s Order Adopting Revised Form 500 (June 11, 1999), meaning any written or verbal contact with the Licensee in connection with Cable Service in which a Person expresses di...
	1.12. Converter:  A device capable of unscrambling coded video signals distributed over the Cable System.
	1.13. Educational Access Channel:  An Access Channel available for the non-commercial use of local educational institutions in the Town, as well as the PEG Access Designee.
	1.14. Effective Date:  The Effective Date of this License, being [date].April 27, 2020.
	1.15. FCC:  The United States Federal Communications Commission, or successor governmental entity thereto.
	1.16. Force Majeure:  Acts of God; acts of public enemies; orders of any kind of the government of the United States of America or of the State or any of their departments, agencies, political subdivisions, or officials, or any civil or military autho...
	1.17. FTTP Network:  The network constructed and operated by the Licensee and having the meaning set forth in the recitals of this License.
	1.18. Government Access Channel:  An Access Channel made available by the Licensee for the non-commercial use of the Issuing Authority and/or its PEG Access Designee to present non-commercial governmental programming.
	1.19. Gross Revenues:  All revenues derived by the Licensee and/or its Affiliates from the operation of the Cable System to provide Cable Service in the Town, including, without limitation, the following items:  fees collected from Subscribers (includ...
	1.19.1.   Revenues received by any of Licensee’s Affiliates, except to the extent that such revenues relate directly to the provision of Cable Services over the Cable System in the Town;
	1.19.2.   Actual bad debts written off by the Licensee in the normal course of its business, provided, however, that bad debt recoveries shall be included in Gross Revenue during the period collected;
	1.19.3.   Any revenues foregone as a result of (i) refunds, rebates or discounts made to Subscribers, or (ii) the Licensee’s provision of free or reduced cost Cable Services to any Person, including without limitation, employees of the Licensee and pu...
	1.19.4.   Any revenues wholly generated by services that are defined and classified as Non-Cable Services revenue under federal or State law including, without limitation, revenues received from Telecommunications Services; revenues received from Info...
	1.19.5.   Any revenues of the Licensee or any other Person which are  received directly from the sale of merchandise through any Cable Service distributed over the Cable System, notwithstanding that portion of such revenue which represents or can be a...
	1.19.6.   Revenues from the sale of Cable Services on the Cable System to a reseller, when the reseller is required by the Town to pay (and does pay) License Fees to the Town on the resale of the Cable Services;
	1.19.7.   Any tax, fee or assessment of general applicability imposed by a Town, State, federal or other governmental entity and required to be collected from Subscribers by the Licensee and remitted to the taxing entity (including, but not limited to...
	1.19.8.   Revenues from the sales of capital assets or sales of surplus equipment; provided that this exclusion shall not include sales to Subscribers of Converters, remote controls and other Subscriber equipment for the provision of Cable Service ove...
	1.19.9.   Any fees or charges collected from Subscribers for the PEG Grant.

	1.20. HD PEG Access Channel:  A PEG Access Channel in the high definition display format for digital television transmissions with video transmitted in a 16:9 aspect ratio with a resolution up to 720p.
	1.21. Information Services:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined under Section 3 of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 153(20).
	1.22. Issuing Authority:  The Board of Selectmen of the Town of Milford, Massachusetts.
	1.23. Leased Access Channel:  A Channel that the Licensee designates for commercial use pursuant to Section 612 of the Communications Act.
	1.24. License Fee:  The payments to be made by the Licensee to the Town, which shall have the meaning as set forth in Section 622(g) of the Communications Act and Section 9 of M.G.L. Chapter 166A.
	1.25. Licensee:  Verizon New England Inc., and its lawful and permitted successors, assigns and transferees.
	1.26. M.G.L. Chapter 166A:  Chapter 166A of the General Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.
	1.27. Non-Cable Services: Any service that does not constitute Cable Service(s) as defined herein over the FTTP Network in the Town, including, but not limited to, Information Services and Telecommunications Services.
	1.28. Normal Business Hours:  Those hours during which Licensee’s retail locations in the community are open to serve customers. In all cases, “normal business hours” must include some evening hours at least one night per week and/or some weekend hours.
	1.29. Normal Operating Conditions:  Those service conditions which are within the control of the Licensee.  Those conditions which are not within the control of the Licensee include, but are not limited to, natural disasters, civil disturbances, power...
	1.30. PEG:  Public, educational, and governmental.
	1.31. PEG Access Channel:  An Access Channel made available to the Town and/or the PEG Access Designee for PEG Access Programming pursuant to the terms of this License.
	1.32. PEG Access Designee:  Any entity designated by the Issuing Authority for the purpose of owning and/or operating the equipment and facilities used in the production and/or broadcast of PEG Access Channel programming for the Issuing Authority, inc...
	1.33. PEG Access Programming:  Non-commercial Video Programming transmitted on the PEG Access Channel(s) pursuant to the terms of this License, and applicable laws.
	1.34. Person:  Any corporation, partnership, limited partnership, association, trust, organization, joint stock company, other business entity, individual, or governmental entity.
	1.35. Prime Rate:  The prime rate of interest as published in the UWall Street JournalU.
	1.36. Public Access Channel:  An Access Channel made available by the Licensee for the non-commercial use by the residents in the Town and/or the PEG Access Designee.
	1.37. Public Rights-of-Way:  The surface of, as well as the spaces above and below, any and all public streets, avenues, highways, boulevards, concourses, driveways, bridges, tunnels, parks, parkways, waterways, bulkheads, piers, dedicated public util...
	1.38. Respond:  The Licensee’s investigation of a Service Interruption by receiving a Subscriber call and opening a trouble ticket, if required.
	1.39. Service Area:  The entire existing territorial limits of the Town of Milford.
	1.40. Service Call:  The action taken by the Licensee to correct a Service Interruption the effect of which is limited to an individual Subscriber.
	1.41. Service Interruption:  The loss of picture or sound on one or more Channels.
	1.42. Significant Outage: Any Service Interruption lasting at least four (4) continuous hours that affects at least ten percent (10%) of the Subscribers in the Service Area.
	1.43. SD PEG Access Channel:  A PEG Access Channel in the standard definition display format for digital television transmissions with video transmitted in a 4:3 aspect ratio with a resolution up to 480i.
	1.44. Standard Installation:  Residential installations where the Subscriber is within one hundred fifty (150) feet of the Licensee’s Cable System, as described in Section 3.2 below.
	1.45. State:  The Commonwealth of Massachusetts.
	1.46. Subscriber:  Any Person who lawfully receives Cable Service distributed over the Cable System with the Licensee’s express permission.
	1.47. Telecommunications Facilities: The Licensee’s existing Telecommunications Services and Information Services facilities, including the FTTP Network.
	1.48. Telecommunication Services:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined under Section 3 of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 153(46).
	1.49. Title II:  Title II of the Communications Act.
	1.50. Title VI:  Title VI of the Communications Act.
	1.51. Town:  The Town of Milford, Massachusetts.
	1.52. Video Programming or Programming:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined under Section 602(20) of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 522(20), meaning programming provided by, or generally considered comparable to programming provided by, a t...
	1.53. Video Service Provider or VSP:  Any entity using any portion of the Public Rights-of-Way to provide Video Programming services to multiple subscribers within the territorial boundaries of the Town, for purchase, barter, or free of charge, regard...

	2. UGRANT OF license AUTHORITY
	2.1. Grant of Authority:  Subject to the terms and conditions of this License and pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 166A, the Issuing Authority hereby grants the Licensee the right to own, operate and maintain a Cable System in, under, over and along the Pub...
	2.2. Issuing Authority Does Not Regulate Telecommunications:  The parties recognize that the FTTP Network is constructed, operated and maintained as an upgrade to and/or an extension of the Licensee’s existing Telecommunications Facilities under Title...
	2.3. Term:  The term of this License shall be for a period of five (5) years, commencing on [date]April 27, 2020 (the “Effective Date”), and shall expire at midnight on [date],April 26, 2025, unless the License is earlier terminated by Licensee pursua...
	2.5. Modification/Termination Based on VSP Requirements:
	2.5.1.   If there is a change in federal, State, or local law that reduces any material financial and/or operational obligation that the Issuing Authority has required from or imposed upon a VSP,  or if the Issuing Authority enters into any franchise,...
	2.5.2.   Licensee’s notice pursuant to Section 2.5.1 shall specify the change in law and the resulting change in obligations.  Licensee shall respond to reasonable information requests from the Town, as may be necessary to review the change in obligat...
	2.5.3.   In the event the parties do not reach mutually acceptable agreement on a modification requested by Licensee, Licensee shall, at any time and in its sole discretion, have the option of exercising any of the following actions:
	a. commencing license renewal proceedings in accordance with 47 U.S.C. 546 with the License term being accelerated, thus being deemed to expire thirty-six (36) months from the date of Licensee’s written notice to seek relief hereunder;
	b. terminating the License within two (2) years from written notice to the Issuing Authority;
	c. if agreed by both parties, submitting the matter to commercial arbitration by a mutually-selected arbitrator in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association; or
	d. submitting the matter to mediation by a mutually-acceptable mediator.

	2.5.4. PEG Grant and PEG Access Support payments under this License shall be modified in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in Sections 5.2.1 and 5.2.2 hereunder.
	2.6. Grant Not Exclusive:  This License and the rights granted herein to use and occupy the Public Rights-of-Way to provide Cable Services shall not be exclusive, and the Issuing Authority reserves the right to grant other licenses for similar uses or...
	2.7. License Subject to Applicable Federal and State Law:  This License is subject to and shall be governed by all applicable provisions of federal and State law(s) and regulations as they may be amended, including but not limited to Title VI and M.G....
	2.8. Compliance with Federal and State Privacy Laws:  Licensee shall comply with the privacy provisions of Section 631 of the Communications Act and all other applicable federal and State privacy laws and regulations.  The parties agree that, during t...
	2.9. No Waiver:
	2.9.1.   The failure of the Issuing Authority on one or more occasions to exercise a right or to require compliance or performance under this License, M.G.L. Chapter 166A or any other applicable law shall not be deemed to constitute a waiver of such r...
	2.9.2.   The failure of the Licensee on one or more occasions to exercise a right under this License or applicable law, or to require performance under this License, shall not be deemed to constitute a waiver of such right or of performance of this Li...

	2.10. Construction of License:
	2.10.1.   The provisions of this License shall be liberally construed to effectuate their objectives.
	2.10.2.   Nothing herein shall be construed to limit the scope or applicability of Section 625 of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 545.

	2.11. Police Powers:  Nothing in this License shall be construed to prohibit the reasonable, necessary and lawful exercise of the Town’s police powers, provided that the Town shall not exercise its police powers in a manner that would result in a mate...
	2.12. Transfer of the License:
	2.12.1.  Subject to Section 617 of the Communications Act, M.G.L. Chapter 166A and Section 2.12.2 below, the Licensee shall not transfer this License without the prior consent of the Issuing Authority, provided that such consent shall not be arbitrari...
	2.12.2.   The Licensee shall not be required to obtain the Issuing Authority’s consent to transfer this License in connection with any transaction that does not constitute a transfer of control under applicable State laws and regulations, including, w...
	2.12.3.   Pursuant to 207 CMR 4.04, as may be amended, and applicable federal law, in considering a request to transfer control of this License, the Issuing Authority may consider only the transferee’s management experience, technical expertise, finan...
	2.12.4.   The consent or approval of the Issuing Authority to a transfer of this License shall not constitute a waiver or release of the rights of the Town under this License.
	2.12.5.   In the event that this License is transferred, the transferee shall be subject to all of the terms and conditions contained in this License.


	3. UPROVISION OF CABLE SERVICE
	3.1. Service Area:
	3.1.1.   Service Area:  Subject to the issuance of all necessary permits by the Town, the Licensee shall continue to offer Cable Service to all residential households in the Town, except:  (A) for periods of Force Majeure; (B) for periods of delay res...
	3.1.2.   Availability of Cable Service:  The Licensee shall make Cable Service available to all residential dwelling units, and may make Cable Service available to businesses, within the Town in conformance with Section 3.1.  In the areas in which the...

	3.2. Cable Service to Public Buildings:  If requested by the Town pursuant to written notice to Licensee. the Licensee shall provide one Cable Service drop, outlet and monthly Basic Service along its activated Cable System route in the Town, as requir...

	4. USYSTEM FACILITIES
	4.1. System Characteristics:  The Licensee’s Cable System shall meet or exceed the following requirements:
	4.1.1.   The Cable System shall be operated with an initial digital carrier passband of between 54 and 863 MHz.
	4.1.2.   The Cable System shall be operated to be an active two-way plant for subscriber interaction, if any, required for the selection or use of Cable Service.
	4.1.3.   The Cable System shall comply with applicable FCC technical standards, as such standards may be amended from time to time.
	4.1.4.   The Cable System shall conform in all material respects to the following standards to the extent applicable:  Occupational Safety and Health Administration regulations, the National Electrical Code and the National Electrical Safety Code.
	4.1.5.   The Cable System shall be capable of passing through stereo signals to Subscribers.

	4.2. Emergency Alert System:  The Licensee shall comply with the Emergency Alert System (“EAS”) requirements of the FCC and applicable State and local EAS plans in order that emergency messages may be distributed over the Cable System.
	4.3. Parental Control Capability:  The Licensee shall comply with all applicable requirements of federal law governing Subscribers’ capability to control the reception of any Channels being received on their television sets.

	5. UPEG ACCESS SERVICES AND SUPPORT
	5.1. PEG Access Channels:
	5.1.1.   The Licensee shall continue to make available to the Town and/or the PEG Access Designee, as designated in writing by the Issuing Authority, two (2) SD PEG Access Channels on its Basic Service Tier.  In accordance with Section 5.1.2 below, th...
	5.1.2.   In addition to the two (2) SD PEG Access Channels referenced above, the Licensee shall make one (1) HD PEG Access Channel for distinct programming available to the Town and/or the PEG Access Designee, as designed in writing by the Issuing Aut...
	5.1.3.   All programming content for the HD PEG Access Channel shall be transmitted to Licensee in HD-SDI format with a resolution of 720p.  Licensee reserves the right to reassign channel number and location for any or all of the PEG Access Channels ...
	5.1.4.   The Licensee may carry PEG Access Programming within and outside the Town’s jurisdictional boundaries, provided that PEG Access Programming from outside the Town which is carried in the Town shall not be cablecast on any of the PEG Access Cha...
	5.1.5.   PEG Interconnection and Cablecasting:  The Licensee shall continue to connect at the Milford Access Studio at 138 South Main Street, Suite 2, Milford MA27T.27T  The Issuing Authority or, if designated by the Issuing Authority in writing to Li...

	5.2. PEG Grant and PEG Access Support:
	5.2.1.   Licensee shall pay to the Issuing Authority or the PEG Access Designee, if designated in writing by the Issuing Authority, a PEG Grant to be used for PEG Access capital funding purposes (the “PEG Grant”), as follows:
	Within forty-five (45) days of the Effective Date, Licensee shall pay to the Issuing Authority the sum of seventy-eight thousand dollars ($78,000).  Two additional payments in the same dollar amount of seventy-eight thousand dollars ($78,000) shall be...
	5.2.2.   PEG Access Support:  The Licensee shall provide annual funding to the Issuing Authority or the PEG Access Designee, if designed in writing by the Issuing Authority, for PEG Access Channel operating support or other PEG Access Channel costs an...
	5.2.3.   Payments:  The PEG Access Support payments, pursuant to Section 5.2.2 above, shall be made no later than forty-five (45) days following the end of each calendar quarter.  Each such payment shall be accompanied by a Gross Revenue reporting for...
	5.2.4.   Recovery of Costs:  To the extent permitted by applicable federal law, the Licensee shall be allowed to recover the costs of the PEG Grant, the PEG Access Support and any other costs, including interconnection costs (in accordance with applic...
	5.2.5.   Late Payments:  In the event that any of the PEG Grant (Section 5.2.1), the PEG Access Support (Section 5.2.2) and/or the License Fee payments (Section 6.1 below) is or are not paid on or before the due date set forth in this License for such...

	5.3. PEG Access Channel Maintenance/Technical Standards/Performance Tests:  The Licensee shall monitor the PEG Access Channels for technical quality consistent with applicable FCC technical standards, as such standards may be amended from time to time...
	5.4. Censorship:  The Licensee, the Issuing Authority and the PEG Access Designee shall comply with applicable laws regarding program censorship or any other control of the content of the PEG Access Programming on the Cable System.
	5.5. PEG Access Operational Rules.  The Issuing Authority and/or the PEG Access Designee shall establish rules and regulations that require all local producers and users of any of the PEG Access facilities or Channels to assume individual responsibili...
	5.6. No PEG Access Designee Rights:  The Issuing Authority and the Licensee herein acknowledge and agree that any PEG Access Designee is not a party to this License and that any provisions herein that may affect a PEG Access Designee are not intended ...

	6. ULICENSE FEES
	6.1. License Fee:  Pursuant to Section 9 of M.G.L. Chapter 166A, the Licensee shall pay to the Town, throughout the term of this License, a license fee equal to fifty cents ($.50) per Subscriber per year.
	6.2. Maximum License Fee Obligation:  Any fee, tax, assessment, grant, contribution of any type (including in-kind) or expenditure paid or incurred by the Licensee under this License and/or under applicable State law in connection with the provision b...
	6.3. Payment Information:  In determining the License Fee, the number of Subscribers shall be measured as of December 31PstP of the preceding calendar year.  The License Fee shall be paid no later than March 15PstP of each year during the term of this...
	6.4. Limitation on Actions:  The period of limitation for recovery of any payment obligation under this License shall be three (3) years from the date on which payment by the Licensee is due.
	6.5. Method of Payment:  All License Fee payments by the Licensee to the Town pursuant to this License shall be made payable to the Town and deposited with the Town Treasurer.
	6.6. Other Payment Obligations and Exclusions:  Subject to Section 622(g)(1) of the Communications Act, the License Fee payments shall be in addition to and shall not constitute an offset or credit against any and all taxes or other fees or charges of...
	6.7. Affiliates Use of System:  Use of the Cable System by any Affiliates of the Licensee shall be in compliance with applicable State and/or federal laws.

	7. UCUSTOMER SERVICE
	7.1. Telephone Availability:
	7.1.1.  The Licensee shall maintain a local and a toll-free number to receive all calls and inquiries from Subscribers in the Town and/or residents regarding Cable Service. The Licensee’s representatives shall be trained and qualified to answer questi...
	7.1.2.  The Licensee’s telephone numbers shall be listed, with appropriate description (e.g. administration, customer service, billing, repair, etc.), in the directory published by the local telephone company or companies serving the Town, beginning w...
	7.1.3.  The Licensee may use an ARU or a VRU to distribute telephone calls.  If a foreign language routing option is provided, and the Subscriber does not enter an option, the menu will default to the first tier menu of English options.  After the fir...
	7.1.4.  Under Normal Operating Conditions, calls received by the Licensee shall be answered within thirty (30) seconds.  The Licensee shall meet this standard for ninety percent (90%) of the calls it receives at all call centers receiving calls from S...
	7.1.5.  Under Normal Operating Conditions, callers to the Licensee shall receive a busy signal less than three percent (3%) of the time during any calendar quarter.
	7.1.6.  Upon written request from the Issuing Authority, but in no event more than twice annually, the Licensee shall report to the Issuing Authority in writing the following for all call centers receiving calls from Subscribers except for temporary t...
	7.1.7.  The above measurements and reporting may be based on calendar or accounting periods at the Licensee’s option.

	7.2. Installations and Service Appointments:
	7.2.1.   All installations shall be in accordance with applicable FCC rules relating to grounding, connection of equipment, and the provision of required consumer information and literature to adequately inform the Subscriber about using the Licensee-...
	7.2.2.   The Standard Installation shall be performed within seven (7) business days after the placement of the Optical Network Terminal (“ONT”) on the customer’s premises or within seven (7) business days after an order is placed if the ONT is alread...
	7.2.3.  The Licensee shall provide the Issuing Authority with a report, upon written request from the Issuing Authority but in no event more than twice annually, noting the percentage of Standard Installations completed within the seven (7) day period...
	7.2.4.  The Licensee shall offer Subscribers “appointment window” alternatives for arrival to perform installations, Service Calls and other activities of a maximum four (4) hours scheduled time block during appropriate daylight available hours, gener...

	7.3. Service Interruptions and Outages:
	7.3.1.  The Licensee shall promptly notify the Issuing Authority of any Significant Outage of the Cable Service.
	7.3.2.  The Licensee shall exercise commercially reasonable efforts to limit any Significant Outage for the purpose of maintaining, repairing, or constructing the Cable System. Except in an emergency or other situation necessitating a more expedited o...
	7.3.3.   Under Normal Operating Conditions, the Licensee shall Respond to a call from a Subscriber regarding a Service Interruption or other service problems within the following time frames:
	7.3.4.  Under Normal Operating Conditions, the Licensee shall complete Service Calls within seventy-two (72) hours of the time the Licensee commences to Respond to the Service Interruption, not including weekends and situations where the Subscriber is...
	7.3.5.  The Licensee shall meet the standard in Section 7.3.4 for ninety percent (80%) of the Service Calls it completes, as measured on a quarterly basis.
	7.3.6.  The Licensee shall provide the Issuing Authority with a report in writing, upon written request from the Issuing Authority, but in no event more than twice annually, noting the percentage of Service Calls completed within the seventy-two (72) ...
	7.3.7.   Under Normal Operating Conditions, if a Significant Outage affects all Video Programming Cable Services for more than twenty-four (24) consecutive hours, the Licensee shall issue an automatic credit to the affected Subscribers in the amount e...
	7.3.8.    With respect to service issues concerning Cable Services provided to Town facilities, the Licensee shall Respond to all inquiries from the Town within four (4) hours and shall commence necessary repairs within twenty-four (24) hours under No...
	7.3.9.   Licensee may provide all notices identified in this Section electronically or on-screen.

	7.4. Subscriber Complaints:
	7.5. Billing:
	7.5.1.  Subscriber bills shall be itemized to describe Cable Services purchased by Subscribers and related equipment charges, and shall include the information required by 207 CMR 10.03(1) in clear, concise and understandable language and format.  Bil...
	7.5.2.  In accordance with 207 CMR 10.05(1), Subscriber payment shall be due on the due date marked on the bill, which shall be a date certain and in no case a statement that the bill is due upon receipt.  The due date shall not be less than five (5) ...
	7.5.3.  A specific due date shall be listed on the bill of every Subscriber.
	7.5.4.   Any billing disputes registered by a Subscriber shall be resolved in accordance with 207 CMR 10.07.
	7.5.5.   The Licensee shall notify the Subscriber of the result of its investigation of any Complaint and shall give an explanation for its decision within thirty (30) business days after the receipt of the Complaint.  The Subscriber shall forfeit any...
	7.5.6.  The Licensee shall forward a copy of any Cable Service related billing inserts or other mailing sent to Subscribers, to the Issuing Authority upon request.
	7.5.7.  The Licensee shall provide all Subscribers with the option of paying for Cable Service by check or an automatic payment option where the amount of the bill is automatically deducted from a checking account designated by the Subscriber. The Lic...

	7.6. Deposits, Refunds and Credits:
	7.6.1.  The Licensee shall comply with 207 CMR 10.08 with respect to security deposits.
	7.6.2.  Under Normal Operating Conditions, refund checks shall be issued within the next available billing cycle following the resolution of the event giving rise to the refund (e.g., equipment return and final bill payment).
	7.6.3.  Credits for Cable Service shall be issued no later than the Subscriber's next available billing cycle, following the determination that a credit is warranted, and the credit is approved and processed. Such approval and processing shall not be ...

	7.7. Rates, Fees and Charges:
	7.7.1.  The Licensee shall not, except to the extent permitted by applicable laws, impose any fee or charge for Service Calls to a Subscriber's premises to perform any repair or maintenance work related to the Licensee’s equipment necessary to receive...
	7.7.2.  The Licensee shall provide reasonable notice to Subscribers of the possible assessment of a late fee on bills or by separate notice.  The Licensee’s imposition of late fees shall comply with 207 CMR 10.05(3).

	7.8. Termination of Service:
	7.8.1.  The Licensee shall comply with 207 CMR 10.05 with respect to delinquency and termination of service.
	7.8.2.  In accordance with applicable laws and regulations, nothing in these standards shall limit the right of the Licensee to deny Cable Service for non-payment of previously provided Cable Services, refusal to pay any required deposit, theft of Cab...

	7.9. Communications with Subscribers:
	7.9.1.   The Licensee shall require that:  (i) all Licensee personnel, contractors and subcontractors contacting Subscribers or potential Subscribers at the homes of such Subscribers or potential Subscribers wear a clearly visible identification card ...
	7.9.2.  The Licensee shall require that all contact with a Subscriber or potential Subscriber by a Person representing the Licensee shall be conducted in a courteous and professional manner.
	7.9.3.  The Licensee shall notify Subscribers annually that any Complaints or inquiries not satisfactorily handled by the Licensee may be referred to the Town.
	7.9.4.  All notices identified in this Section 7.10 shall be by either:
	7.9.5.   Pursuant to 207 CMR 10.01(1), the Licensee shall give written notice of its billing practices to potential Subscribers before a subscription agreement is reached.  Pursuant to 207 CMR 10.01(3), the Licensee shall provide the Issuing Authority...
	7.9.6.   Pursuant to 207 CMR 10.02(2), the Licensee shall provide the Cable Division, Issuing Authority and all affected Subscribers with at least thirty (30) days notice prior to implementing an increase in one of its rates or charges or a substantia...
	7.9.7.   The Licensee shall provide information to all Subscribers about each of the following items at the time of installation of Cable Services, annually to all Subscribers, and at any time upon request from any Subscriber:
	7.9.8.   Notices of changes in rates shall indicate the Cable Service new rates and old rates, if applicable.
	7.9.9.   Every notice of termination of Cable Service shall include the following information:


	8. UREPORTS AND RECORDS
	8.1. Open Books and Records:  Upon at least thirty (30) business days written notice to the Licensee, the Issuing Authority or its designee shall have the right to inspect at a location reasonably and mutually convenient to the parties hereto the Lice...
	8.2. Records Required:  The Licensee shall at all times maintain:
	8.2.1.   Records of all written Complaints for a period of three (3) years after receipt by the Licensee.
	8.2.2.   Records of outages for a period of three (3) years after occurrence, indicating date, duration, area, and the number of Subscribers affected, type of outage, and cause;
	8.2.3.   Records of service calls for repair and maintenance for a period of three (3) years after resolution by the Licensee, indicating the date and time service was required, the date of acknowledgment and date and time service was scheduled (if it...
	8.2.4.   Records of installation/reconnection and requests for service extension for a period of three (3) years after the request was fulfilled by the Licensee, indicating the date of request, date of acknowledgment, and the date and time service was...

	8.3. Dual Filings:  Upon written request of the Issuing Authority, the Licensee shall provide a copy of any documents or forms filed by the Licensee with the FCC and/or the DTE that materially pertain to the Licensee’s Cable System in the Town.
	8.4. Proof of Performance Tests:  Upon written request of the Issuing Authority, the Licensee shall provide a copy of proof of performance tests required by applicable law.
	8.5. Annual Performance Review:  The Issuing Authority or its designee may, at its discretion but not more than once per twelve-month period, hold a performance evaluation session.  The purpose of such evaluation session shall be to review the License...
	8.6. Quality of Service:  If there exists credible evidence which, in the reasonable judgment of the Issuing Authority, casts doubt upon the reliability or technical quality of the Licensee’s Cable Services in the Town, then, after notice to the Licen...

	9. UINSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION
	9.1. Insurance:
	9.1.1.   The Licensee shall maintain in full force and effect, at its own cost and expense, during the term of this License, the following insurance coverage:
	9.1.2.   The Town shall be included as an additional insured as its interest may appear under this License on the Commercial General Liability Insurance and Automobile Liability Insurance required herein.
	9.1.3.   The Licensee shall not cancel any required insurance policy without submitting documentation to the Issuing Authority verifying that the Licensee has obtained alternative insurance in conformance with this License.
	9.1.4.   Each of the required insurance policies shall be with insurers qualified to do business in the State of Massachusetts, with an A.M. Best Financial Strength rating of A- or better.
	9.1.5.   Upon written request, the Licensee shall deliver to the Issuing Authority Certificates of Insurance showing evidence of the required coverage.

	9.2. Indemnification:
	9.2.1.   The Licensee shall, at its sole cost and expense, indemnify and hold harmless the Issuing Authority, the Town, its officials, boards, commissions, committees, agents and/or employees against all claims for damage, including without limitation...
	9.2.2.   With respect to the Licensee’s indemnification obligations set forth in Section 9.2.1, the Licensee shall, at its own expense, provide the defense of any claims brought against the Town by selecting counsel of the Licensee’s choice to defend ...

	9.3. Performance Bond.  The Licensee shall maintain, without charge to the Town, throughout the term of the License a faithful performance bond running to the Town, with good and sufficient surety licensed to do business in the State in the sum of fif...

	10. URENEWAL OF LICENSE
	The Issuing Authority and the Licensee agree that any proceedings undertaken by the Town that relate to the renewal of this License shall be governed by and comply with the provisions of Section 626 of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 546, and M....

	11. UENFORCEMENT AND TERMINATION OF LICENSE
	11.1. Notice of Violation:  If at any time the Issuing Authority believes that the Licensee has not complied with the terms of this License, the Issuing Authority shall informally discuss the matter with the Licensee, however the Issuing Authority res...
	11.2. The Licensee’s Right to Cure or Respond:  The Licensee shall have thirty (30) days from receipt of the Noncompliance Notice to: (i) respond in writing to the Issuing Authority, if the Licensee contests (in whole or in part) the assertion of nonc...
	11.3. Public Hearing:  In the event that the Licensee fails to respond to the Noncompliance Notice pursuant to the procedures set forth in Section 11.2 above, and/or if the Issuing Authority otherwise seeks to continue its investigation into the alleg...
	11.4. Enforcement:  In the event the Issuing Authority, after the public hearing set forth in Section 11.3 above, determines that the Licensee is in default of any provision of this License, the Issuing Authority may:
	11.4.1.   Seek specific performance of any provision, which reasonably lends itself to such remedy, as an alternative to damages;
	11.4.2.   Commence an action at law for monetary damages or seek other equitable relief;
	11.4.3.   Submit a claim against an appropriate part of the performance bond pursuant to Section 9.3 above;
	11.4.4.   In the case of a substantial noncompliance of a material provision of this License, seek to revoke this License in accordance with Section 11.5; or
	11.4.5.   Invoke any other lawful remedy available to the Town.

	11.5. Revocation:  In the event that the Issuing Authority determines that it will revoke this License pursuant to Section 11.4 above, the Licensee may appeal such written determination of the Issuing Authority to an appropriate court or to the Cable ...

	12. UMISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
	12.1. Actions of Parties:  In any action by the Town or the Licensee that is taken pursuant to the terms of this License, such party shall act in a reasonable, expeditious, and timely manner.  Furthermore, in any instance where approval or consent is ...
	12.2. Jurisdiction:  Jurisdiction and venue over any dispute, action or suit arising out of this License shall be in a federal or State court of appropriate venue and subject matter jurisdiction located in the State, and the parties hereby agree to be...
	12.3. Binding Acceptance:  This License shall bind and benefit the parties hereto and their respective receivers, trustees, successors and assigns.
	12.4. Preemption:  In the event that federal or State law, rules, or regulations preempt a provision or limit the enforceability of a provision of this License, such provision shall be read to be preempted to the extent and for the time, but only to t...
	12.5. Force Majeure:  If by reason of Force Majeure, either party is unable in whole or in part to carry out its obligations hereunder, said party shall not be held in violation or default during the continuance of such inability.
	12.6. Acts or Omissions of Affiliates:  During the term of this License, the Licensee shall be liable for the acts or omissions of its Affiliates to the extent arising out of any such Affiliate’s operation of the Cable System to provide Cable Services...
	12.7. Warranties:  Each party hereto warrants, represents and acknowledges to the other party that, as of the Effective Date, such party has the requisite power and authority under applicable law and its organizational documents, if any, and is author...
	12.8. Delivery of Payments:  Licensee may use electronic funds transfer to make any payments to the Town required under this Agreement.
	12.9. Notices:  Unless otherwise expressly stated herein, notices required under this License shall be mailed first class, postage prepaid, to the addressees below.  Each party may change its designee by providing written notice to the other party.
	12.9.1.   Notices to the Licensee shall be mailed to:
	with a copy to:
	12.9.2.   Notices to the Issuing Authority shall be mailed to:
	12.9.3.  with a copy to Town Counsel:

	12.10. Entire Agreement:  This License and the Exhibits hereto constitute the entire agreement between the Licensee and the Issuing Authority, and it supersedes all prior or contemporaneous agreements, representations or understandings (written or ora...
	12.11. Captions:  The captions and headings of articles and sections throughout this License are intended solely to facilitate reading and reference to the sections and provisions of this License.  Such captions shall not affect the meaning or interpr...
	12.12. Severability:  If any section, subsection, sentence, paragraph, term, or provision hereof is determined to be illegal, invalid, or unconstitutional, by any court of competent jurisdiction or by any State or federal regulatory authority having j...
	12.13. Recitals:  The recitals set forth in this License are incorporated into the body of this License as if they had been originally set forth herein.
	12.14. No Recourse Against Issuing Authority:  Pursuant to Section 635A(a) of the Communications Act (47 U.S.C. § 555(a)), the Licensee shall have no recourse against the Issuing Authority, the Town and/or its officials, members, employees or agents o...
	12.15. FTTP Network Transfer Prohibition:  Under no circumstance including, without limitation, upon expiration, revocation, termination, denial of renewal of this License or any other action to forbid or disallow the Licensee from providing Cable Ser...
	12.16. Interpretation:  The Issuing Authority and the Licensee each acknowledge that it has received independent legal advice in entering into this License.  In the event that a dispute arises over the meaning or application of any term(s) of this Lic...
	12.17. No Third Party Beneficiaries:  The provisions of this License are for the benefit of the Licensee and the Issuing Authority and not for any other Person.
	12.18. Counterparts:  This License may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and the parties may become a party hereto by executing a counterpart hereof.  This License and any counterpart so executed shall...


	ADPE028.tmp
	1. UDEFINITIONS
	1.1. Access Channel:  A video Channel which the Licensee shall make available to the Town of Milford and/or its PEG Access Designee without charge for non-commercial public, educational, or governmental use for the transmission of non-commercial Video...
	1.2. Affiliate:  When used in relation to any Person, another Person who owns or controls, is owned or controlled by, or is under common ownership or control with, such Person.
	1.3. Basic Service Tier:  Any service tier which includes the retransmission of local television broadcast signals.
	1.4. Cable Division:  The Cable Television Division of the Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications and Cable.
	1.5. Cable Service or Cable Services:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined under Section 602(6) of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 522(6), meaning the one-way transmission to Subscribers of Video Programming or other programming service, and ...
	1.6. Cable System or System:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined under Section 602(7) of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 522(7), meaning a facility, consisting of a set of closed transmission paths and associated signal generation, reception...
	1.7. Channel:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined under Section 602(4) of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 522(4).
	1.8. CMR:  The Code of Massachusetts Regulations.
	1.9. Commercial Subscriber:  A commercial, non-residential Subscriber.
	1.10. Communications Act:  The Communications Act of 1934, as amended.
	1.11. Complaint:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined by the Cable Division’s Order Adopting Revised Form 500 (June 11, 1999), meaning any written or verbal contact with the Licensee in connection with Cable Service in which a Person expresses di...
	1.12. Converter:  A device capable of unscrambling coded video signals distributed over the Cable System.
	1.13. Educational Access Channel:  An Access Channel available for the non-commercial use of local educational institutions in the Town, as well as the PEG Access Designee.
	1.14. Effective Date:  The Effective Date of this License, being April 27, 2020.
	1.15. FCC:  The United States Federal Communications Commission, or successor governmental entity thereto.
	1.16. Force Majeure:  Acts of God; acts of public enemies; orders of any kind of the government of the United States of America or of the State or any of their departments, agencies, political subdivisions, or officials, or any civil or military autho...
	1.17. FTTP Network:  The network constructed and operated by the Licensee and having the meaning set forth in the recitals of this License.
	1.18. Government Access Channel:  An Access Channel made available by the Licensee for the non-commercial use of the Issuing Authority and/or its PEG Access Designee to present non-commercial governmental programming.
	1.19. Gross Revenues:  All revenues derived by the Licensee and/or its Affiliates from the operation of the Cable System to provide Cable Service in the Town, including, without limitation, the following items:  fees collected from Subscribers (includ...
	1.19.1.   Revenues received by any of Licensee’s Affiliates, except to the extent that such revenues relate directly to the provision of Cable Services over the Cable System in the Town;
	1.19.2.   Actual bad debts written off by the Licensee in the normal course of its business, provided, however, that bad debt recoveries shall be included in Gross Revenue during the period collected;
	1.19.3.   Any revenues foregone as a result of (i) refunds, rebates or discounts made to Subscribers, or (ii) the Licensee’s provision of free or reduced cost Cable Services to any Person, including without limitation, employees of the Licensee and pu...
	1.19.4.   Any revenues wholly generated by services that are defined and classified as Non-Cable Services revenue under federal or State law including, without limitation, revenues received from Telecommunications Services; revenues received from Info...
	1.19.5.   Any revenues of the Licensee or any other Person which are  received directly from the sale of merchandise through any Cable Service distributed over the Cable System, notwithstanding that portion of such revenue which represents or can be a...
	1.19.6.   Revenues from the sale of Cable Services on the Cable System to a reseller, when the reseller is required by the Town to pay (and does pay) License Fees to the Town on the resale of the Cable Services;
	1.19.7.   Any tax, fee or assessment of general applicability imposed by a Town, State, federal or other governmental entity and required to be collected from Subscribers by the Licensee and remitted to the taxing entity (including, but not limited to...
	1.19.8.   Revenues from the sales of capital assets or sales of surplus equipment; provided that this exclusion shall not include sales to Subscribers of Converters, remote controls and other Subscriber equipment for the provision of Cable Service ove...
	1.19.9.   Any fees or charges collected from Subscribers for the PEG Grant.

	1.20. HD PEG Access Channel:  A PEG Access Channel in the high definition display format for digital television transmissions with video transmitted in a 16:9 aspect ratio with a resolution up to 720p.
	1.21. Information Services:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined under Section 3 of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 153(20).
	1.22. Issuing Authority:  The Board of Selectmen of the Town of Milford, Massachusetts.
	1.23. Leased Access Channel:  A Channel that the Licensee designates for commercial use pursuant to Section 612 of the Communications Act.
	1.24. License Fee:  The payments to be made by the Licensee to the Town, which shall have the meaning as set forth in Section 622(g) of the Communications Act and Section 9 of M.G.L. Chapter 166A.
	1.25. Licensee:  Verizon New England Inc., and its lawful and permitted successors, assigns and transferees.
	1.26. M.G.L. Chapter 166A:  Chapter 166A of the General Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.
	1.27. Non-Cable Services: Any service that does not constitute Cable Service(s) as defined herein over the FTTP Network in the Town, including, but not limited to, Information Services and Telecommunications Services.
	1.28. Normal Business Hours:  Those hours during which Licensee’s retail locations in the community are open to serve customers. In all cases, “normal business hours” must include some evening hours at least one night per week and/or some weekend hours.
	1.29. Normal Operating Conditions:  Those service conditions which are within the control of the Licensee.  Those conditions which are not within the control of the Licensee include, but are not limited to, natural disasters, civil disturbances, power...
	1.30. PEG:  Public, educational, and governmental.
	1.31. PEG Access Channel:  An Access Channel made available to the Town and/or the PEG Access Designee for PEG Access Programming pursuant to the terms of this License.
	1.32. PEG Access Designee:  Any entity designated by the Issuing Authority for the purpose of owning and/or operating the equipment and facilities used in the production and/or broadcast of PEG Access Channel programming for the Issuing Authority, inc...
	1.33. PEG Access Programming:  Non-commercial Video Programming transmitted on the PEG Access Channel(s) pursuant to the terms of this License, and applicable laws.
	1.34. Person:  Any corporation, partnership, limited partnership, association, trust, organization, joint stock company, other business entity, individual, or governmental entity.
	1.35. Prime Rate:  The prime rate of interest as published in the UWall Street JournalU.
	1.36. Public Access Channel:  An Access Channel made available by the Licensee for the non-commercial use by the residents in the Town and/or the PEG Access Designee.
	1.37. Public Rights-of-Way:  The surface of, as well as the spaces above and below, any and all public streets, avenues, highways, boulevards, concourses, driveways, bridges, tunnels, parks, parkways, waterways, bulkheads, piers, dedicated public util...
	1.38. Respond:  The Licensee’s investigation of a Service Interruption by receiving a Subscriber call and opening a trouble ticket, if required.
	1.39. Service Area:  The entire existing territorial limits of the Town of Milford.
	1.40. Service Call:  The action taken by the Licensee to correct a Service Interruption the effect of which is limited to an individual Subscriber.
	1.41. Service Interruption:  The loss of picture or sound on one or more Channels.
	1.42. Significant Outage: Any Service Interruption lasting at least four (4) continuous hours that affects at least ten percent (10%) of the Subscribers in the Service Area.
	1.43. SD PEG Access Channel:  A PEG Access Channel in the standard definition display format for digital television transmissions with video transmitted in a 4:3 aspect ratio with a resolution up to 480i.
	1.44. Standard Installation:  Residential installations where the Subscriber is within one hundred fifty (150) feet of the Licensee’s Cable System, as described in Section 3.2 below.
	1.45. State:  The Commonwealth of Massachusetts.
	1.46. Subscriber:  Any Person who lawfully receives Cable Service distributed over the Cable System with the Licensee’s express permission.
	1.47. Telecommunications Facilities: The Licensee’s existing Telecommunications Services and Information Services facilities, including the FTTP Network.
	1.48. Telecommunication Services:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined under Section 3 of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 153(46).
	1.49. Title II:  Title II of the Communications Act.
	1.50. Title VI:  Title VI of the Communications Act.
	1.51. Town:  The Town of Milford, Massachusetts.
	1.52. Video Programming or Programming:  Shall be defined herein as it is defined under Section 602(20) of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 522(20), meaning programming provided by, or generally considered comparable to programming provided by, a t...
	1.53. Video Service Provider or VSP:  Any entity using any portion of the Public Rights-of-Way to provide Video Programming services to multiple subscribers within the territorial boundaries of the Town, for purchase, barter, or free of charge, regard...

	2. UGRANT OF license AUTHORITY
	2.1. Grant of Authority:  Subject to the terms and conditions of this License and pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 166A, the Issuing Authority hereby grants the Licensee the right to own, operate and maintain a Cable System in, under, over and along the Pub...
	2.2. Issuing Authority Does Not Regulate Telecommunications:  The parties recognize that the FTTP Network is constructed, operated and maintained as an upgrade to and/or an extension of the Licensee’s existing Telecommunications Facilities under Title...
	2.3. Term:  The term of this License shall be for a period of five (5) years, commencing on April 27, 2020 (the “Effective Date”), and shall expire at midnight on April 26, 2025, unless the License is earlier terminated by Licensee pursuant to the ter...
	2.5. Modification/Termination Based on VSP Requirements:
	2.5.1.   If there is a change in federal, State, or local law that reduces any material financial and/or operational obligation that the Issuing Authority has required from or imposed upon a VSP,  or if the Issuing Authority enters into any franchise,...
	2.5.2.   Licensee’s notice pursuant to Section 2.5.1 shall specify the change in law and the resulting change in obligations.  Licensee shall respond to reasonable information requests from the Town, as may be necessary to review the change in obligat...
	2.5.3.   In the event the parties do not reach mutually acceptable agreement on a modification requested by Licensee, Licensee shall, at any time and in its sole discretion, have the option of exercising any of the following actions:
	a. commencing license renewal proceedings in accordance with 47 U.S.C. 546 with the License term being accelerated, thus being deemed to expire thirty-six (36) months from the date of Licensee’s written notice to seek relief hereunder;
	b. terminating the License within two (2) years from written notice to the Issuing Authority;
	c. if agreed by both parties, submitting the matter to commercial arbitration by a mutually-selected arbitrator in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association; or
	d. submitting the matter to mediation by a mutually-acceptable mediator.

	2.5.4. PEG Grant and PEG Access Support payments under this License shall be modified in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in Sections 5.2.1 and 5.2.2 hereunder.
	2.6. Grant Not Exclusive:  This License and the rights granted herein to use and occupy the Public Rights-of-Way to provide Cable Services shall not be exclusive, and the Issuing Authority reserves the right to grant other licenses for similar uses or...
	2.7. License Subject to Applicable Federal and State Law:  This License is subject to and shall be governed by all applicable provisions of federal and State law(s) and regulations as they may be amended, including but not limited to Title VI and M.G....
	2.8. Compliance with Federal and State Privacy Laws:  Licensee shall comply with the privacy provisions of Section 631 of the Communications Act and all other applicable federal and State privacy laws and regulations.  The parties agree that, during t...
	2.9. No Waiver:
	2.9.1.   The failure of the Issuing Authority on one or more occasions to exercise a right or to require compliance or performance under this License, M.G.L. Chapter 166A or any other applicable law shall not be deemed to constitute a waiver of such r...
	2.9.2.   The failure of the Licensee on one or more occasions to exercise a right under this License or applicable law, or to require performance under this License, shall not be deemed to constitute a waiver of such right or of performance of this Li...

	2.10. Construction of License:
	2.10.1.   The provisions of this License shall be liberally construed to effectuate their objectives.
	2.10.2.   Nothing herein shall be construed to limit the scope or applicability of Section 625 of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 545.

	2.11. Police Powers:  Nothing in this License shall be construed to prohibit the reasonable, necessary and lawful exercise of the Town’s police powers, provided that the Town shall not exercise its police powers in a manner that would result in a mate...
	2.12. Transfer of the License:
	2.12.1.  Subject to Section 617 of the Communications Act, M.G.L. Chapter 166A and Section 2.12.2 below, the Licensee shall not transfer this License without the prior consent of the Issuing Authority, provided that such consent shall not be arbitrari...
	2.12.2.   The Licensee shall not be required to obtain the Issuing Authority’s consent to transfer this License in connection with any transaction that does not constitute a transfer of control under applicable State laws and regulations, including, w...
	2.12.3.   Pursuant to 207 CMR 4.04, as may be amended, and applicable federal law, in considering a request to transfer control of this License, the Issuing Authority may consider only the transferee’s management experience, technical expertise, finan...
	2.12.4.   The consent or approval of the Issuing Authority to a transfer of this License shall not constitute a waiver or release of the rights of the Town under this License.
	2.12.5.   In the event that this License is transferred, the transferee shall be subject to all of the terms and conditions contained in this License.


	3. UPROVISION OF CABLE SERVICE
	3.1. Service Area:
	3.1.1.   Service Area:  Subject to the issuance of all necessary permits by the Town, the Licensee shall continue to offer Cable Service to all residential households in the Town, except:  (A) for periods of Force Majeure; (B) for periods of delay res...
	3.1.2.   Availability of Cable Service:  The Licensee shall make Cable Service available to all residential dwelling units, and may make Cable Service available to businesses, within the Town in conformance with Section 3.1.  In the areas in which the...

	3.2. Cable Service to Public Buildings:  If requested by the Town pursuant to written notice to Licensee. the Licensee shall provide one Cable Service drop, outlet and monthly Basic Service along its activated Cable System route in the Town, as requir...

	4. USYSTEM FACILITIES
	4.1. System Characteristics:  The Licensee’s Cable System shall meet or exceed the following requirements:
	4.1.1.   The Cable System shall be operated with an initial digital carrier passband of between 54 and 863 MHz.
	4.1.2.   The Cable System shall be operated to be an active two-way plant for subscriber interaction, if any, required for the selection or use of Cable Service.
	4.1.3.   The Cable System shall comply with applicable FCC technical standards, as such standards may be amended from time to time.
	4.1.4.   The Cable System shall conform in all material respects to the following standards to the extent applicable:  Occupational Safety and Health Administration regulations, the National Electrical Code and the National Electrical Safety Code.
	4.1.5.   The Cable System shall be capable of passing through stereo signals to Subscribers.

	4.2. Emergency Alert System:  The Licensee shall comply with the Emergency Alert System (“EAS”) requirements of the FCC and applicable State and local EAS plans in order that emergency messages may be distributed over the Cable System.
	4.3. Parental Control Capability:  The Licensee shall comply with all applicable requirements of federal law governing Subscribers’ capability to control the reception of any Channels being received on their television sets.

	5. UPEG ACCESS SERVICES AND SUPPORT
	5.1. PEG Access Channels:
	5.1.1.   The Licensee shall continue to make available to the Town and/or the PEG Access Designee, as designated in writing by the Issuing Authority, two (2) SD PEG Access Channels on its Basic Service Tier.  In accordance with Section 5.1.2 below, th...
	5.1.2.   In addition to the two (2) SD PEG Access Channels referenced above, the Licensee shall make one (1) HD PEG Access Channel for distinct programming available to the Town and/or the PEG Access Designee, as designed in writing by the Issuing Aut...
	5.1.3.   All programming content for the HD PEG Access Channel shall be transmitted to Licensee in HD-SDI format with a resolution of 720p.  Licensee reserves the right to reassign channel number and location for any or all of the PEG Access Channels ...
	5.1.4.   The Licensee may carry PEG Access Programming within and outside the Town’s jurisdictional boundaries, provided that PEG Access Programming from outside the Town which is carried in the Town shall not be cablecast on any of the PEG Access Cha...
	5.1.5.   PEG Interconnection and Cablecasting:  The Licensee shall continue to connect at the Milford Access Studio at 138 South Main Street, Suite 2, Milford MA27T.27T  The Issuing Authority or, if designated by the Issuing Authority in writing to Li...

	5.2. PEG Grant and PEG Access Support:
	5.2.1.   Licensee shall pay to the Issuing Authority or the PEG Access Designee, if designated in writing by the Issuing Authority, a PEG Grant to be used for PEG Access capital funding purposes (the “PEG Grant”), as follows:
	Within forty-five (45) days of the Effective Date, Licensee shall pay to the Issuing Authority the sum of seventy-eight thousand dollars ($78,000).  Two additional payments in the same dollar amount of seventy-eight thousand dollars ($78,000) shall be...
	5.2.2.   PEG Access Support:  The Licensee shall provide annual funding to the Issuing Authority or the PEG Access Designee, if designed in writing by the Issuing Authority, for PEG Access Channel operating support or other PEG Access Channel costs an...
	5.2.3.   Payments:  The PEG Access Support payments, pursuant to Section 5.2.2 above, shall be made no later than forty-five (45) days following the end of each calendar quarter.  Each such payment shall be accompanied by a Gross Revenue reporting for...
	5.2.4.   Recovery of Costs:  To the extent permitted by applicable federal law, the Licensee shall be allowed to recover the costs of the PEG Grant, the PEG Access Support and any other costs, including interconnection costs (in accordance with applic...
	5.2.5.   Late Payments:  In the event that any of the PEG Grant (Section 5.2.1), the PEG Access Support (Section 5.2.2) and/or the License Fee payments (Section 6.1 below) is or are not paid on or before the due date set forth in this License for such...

	5.3. PEG Access Channel Maintenance/Technical Standards/Performance Tests:  The Licensee shall monitor the PEG Access Channels for technical quality consistent with applicable FCC technical standards, as such standards may be amended from time to time...
	5.4. Censorship:  The Licensee, the Issuing Authority and the PEG Access Designee shall comply with applicable laws regarding program censorship or any other control of the content of the PEG Access Programming on the Cable System.
	5.5. PEG Access Operational Rules.  The Issuing Authority and/or the PEG Access Designee shall establish rules and regulations that require all local producers and users of any of the PEG Access facilities or Channels to assume individual responsibili...
	5.6. No PEG Access Designee Rights:  The Issuing Authority and the Licensee herein acknowledge and agree that any PEG Access Designee is not a party to this License and that any provisions herein that may affect a PEG Access Designee are not intended ...

	6. ULICENSE FEES
	6.1. License Fee:  Pursuant to Section 9 of M.G.L. Chapter 166A, the Licensee shall pay to the Town, throughout the term of this License, a license fee equal to fifty cents ($.50) per Subscriber per year.
	6.2. Maximum License Fee Obligation:  Any fee, tax, assessment, grant, contribution of any type (including in-kind) or expenditure paid or incurred by the Licensee under this License and/or under applicable State law in connection with the provision b...
	6.3. Payment Information:  In determining the License Fee, the number of Subscribers shall be measured as of December 31PstP of the preceding calendar year.  The License Fee shall be paid no later than March 15PstP of each year during the term of this...
	6.4. Limitation on Actions:  The period of limitation for recovery of any payment obligation under this License shall be three (3) years from the date on which payment by the Licensee is due.
	6.5. Method of Payment:  All License Fee payments by the Licensee to the Town pursuant to this License shall be made payable to the Town and deposited with the Town Treasurer.
	6.6. Other Payment Obligations and Exclusions:  Subject to Section 622(g)(1) of the Communications Act, the License Fee payments shall be in addition to and shall not constitute an offset or credit against any and all taxes or other fees or charges of...
	6.7. Affiliates Use of System:  Use of the Cable System by any Affiliates of the Licensee shall be in compliance with applicable State and/or federal laws.

	7. UCUSTOMER SERVICE
	7.1. Telephone Availability:
	7.1.1.  The Licensee shall maintain a local and a toll-free number to receive all calls and inquiries from Subscribers in the Town and/or residents regarding Cable Service. The Licensee’s representatives shall be trained and qualified to answer questi...
	7.1.2.  The Licensee’s telephone numbers shall be listed, with appropriate description (e.g. administration, customer service, billing, repair, etc.), in the directory published by the local telephone company or companies serving the Town, beginning w...
	7.1.3.  The Licensee may use an ARU or a VRU to distribute telephone calls.  If a foreign language routing option is provided, and the Subscriber does not enter an option, the menu will default to the first tier menu of English options.  After the fir...
	7.1.4.  Under Normal Operating Conditions, calls received by the Licensee shall be answered within thirty (30) seconds.  The Licensee shall meet this standard for ninety percent (90%) of the calls it receives at all call centers receiving calls from S...
	7.1.5.  Under Normal Operating Conditions, callers to the Licensee shall receive a busy signal less than three percent (3%) of the time during any calendar quarter.
	7.1.6.  Upon written request from the Issuing Authority, but in no event more than twice annually, the Licensee shall report to the Issuing Authority in writing the following for all call centers receiving calls from Subscribers except for temporary t...
	7.1.7.  The above measurements and reporting may be based on calendar or accounting periods at the Licensee’s option.

	7.2. Installations and Service Appointments:
	7.2.1.   All installations shall be in accordance with applicable FCC rules relating to grounding, connection of equipment, and the provision of required consumer information and literature to adequately inform the Subscriber about using the Licensee-...
	7.2.2.   The Standard Installation shall be performed within seven (7) business days after the placement of the Optical Network Terminal (“ONT”) on the customer’s premises or within seven (7) business days after an order is placed if the ONT is alread...
	7.2.3.  The Licensee shall provide the Issuing Authority with a report, upon written request from the Issuing Authority but in no event more than twice annually, noting the percentage of Standard Installations completed within the seven (7) day period...
	7.2.4.  The Licensee shall offer Subscribers “appointment window” alternatives for arrival to perform installations, Service Calls and other activities of a maximum four (4) hours scheduled time block during appropriate daylight available hours, gener...

	7.3. Service Interruptions and Outages:
	7.3.1.  The Licensee shall promptly notify the Issuing Authority of any Significant Outage of the Cable Service.
	7.3.2.  The Licensee shall exercise commercially reasonable efforts to limit any Significant Outage for the purpose of maintaining, repairing, or constructing the Cable System. Except in an emergency or other situation necessitating a more expedited o...
	7.3.3.   Under Normal Operating Conditions, the Licensee shall Respond to a call from a Subscriber regarding a Service Interruption or other service problems within the following time frames:
	7.3.4.  Under Normal Operating Conditions, the Licensee shall complete Service Calls within seventy-two (72) hours of the time the Licensee commences to Respond to the Service Interruption, not including weekends and situations where the Subscriber is...
	7.3.5.  The Licensee shall meet the standard in Section 7.3.4 for ninety percent (80%) of the Service Calls it completes, as measured on a quarterly basis.
	7.3.6.  The Licensee shall provide the Issuing Authority with a report in writing, upon written request from the Issuing Authority, but in no event more than twice annually, noting the percentage of Service Calls completed within the seventy-two (72) ...
	7.3.7.   Under Normal Operating Conditions, if a Significant Outage affects all Video Programming Cable Services for more than twenty-four (24) consecutive hours, the Licensee shall issue an automatic credit to the affected Subscribers in the amount e...
	7.3.8.    With respect to service issues concerning Cable Services provided to Town facilities, the Licensee shall Respond to all inquiries from the Town within four (4) hours and shall commence necessary repairs within twenty-four (24) hours under No...
	7.3.9.   Licensee may provide all notices identified in this Section electronically or on-screen.

	7.4. Subscriber Complaints:
	7.5. Billing:
	7.5.1.  Subscriber bills shall be itemized to describe Cable Services purchased by Subscribers and related equipment charges, and shall include the information required by 207 CMR 10.03(1) in clear, concise and understandable language and format.  Bil...
	7.5.2.  In accordance with 207 CMR 10.05(1), Subscriber payment shall be due on the due date marked on the bill, which shall be a date certain and in no case a statement that the bill is due upon receipt.  The due date shall not be less than five (5) ...
	7.5.3.  A specific due date shall be listed on the bill of every Subscriber.
	7.5.4.   Any billing disputes registered by a Subscriber shall be resolved in accordance with 207 CMR 10.07.
	7.5.5.   The Licensee shall notify the Subscriber of the result of its investigation of any Complaint and shall give an explanation for its decision within thirty (30) business days after the receipt of the Complaint.  The Subscriber shall forfeit any...
	7.5.6.  The Licensee shall forward a copy of any Cable Service related billing inserts or other mailing sent to Subscribers, to the Issuing Authority upon request.
	7.5.7.  The Licensee shall provide all Subscribers with the option of paying for Cable Service by check or an automatic payment option where the amount of the bill is automatically deducted from a checking account designated by the Subscriber. The Lic...

	7.6. Deposits, Refunds and Credits:
	7.6.1.  The Licensee shall comply with 207 CMR 10.08 with respect to security deposits.
	7.6.2.  Under Normal Operating Conditions, refund checks shall be issued within the next available billing cycle following the resolution of the event giving rise to the refund (e.g., equipment return and final bill payment).
	7.6.3.  Credits for Cable Service shall be issued no later than the Subscriber's next available billing cycle, following the determination that a credit is warranted, and the credit is approved and processed. Such approval and processing shall not be ...

	7.7. Rates, Fees and Charges:
	7.7.1.  The Licensee shall not, except to the extent permitted by applicable laws, impose any fee or charge for Service Calls to a Subscriber's premises to perform any repair or maintenance work related to the Licensee’s equipment necessary to receive...
	7.7.2.  The Licensee shall provide reasonable notice to Subscribers of the possible assessment of a late fee on bills or by separate notice.  The Licensee’s imposition of late fees shall comply with 207 CMR 10.05(3).

	7.8. Termination of Service:
	7.8.1.  The Licensee shall comply with 207 CMR 10.05 with respect to delinquency and termination of service.
	7.8.2.  In accordance with applicable laws and regulations, nothing in these standards shall limit the right of the Licensee to deny Cable Service for non-payment of previously provided Cable Services, refusal to pay any required deposit, theft of Cab...

	7.9. Communications with Subscribers:
	7.9.1.  The Licensee shall require that:  (i) all Licensee personnel, contractors and subcontractors contacting Subscribers or potential Subscribers at the homes of such Subscribers or potential Subscribers wear a clearly visible identification card b...
	7.9.2.  The Licensee shall require that all contact with a Subscriber or potential Subscriber by a Person representing the Licensee shall be conducted in a courteous and professional manner.
	7.9.3.  The Licensee shall notify Subscribers annually that any Complaints or inquiries not satisfactorily handled by the Licensee may be referred to the Town.
	7.9.4.  All notices identified in this Section 7.10 shall be by either:
	7.9.5.   Pursuant to 207 CMR 10.01(1), the Licensee shall give written notice of its billing practices to potential Subscribers before a subscription agreement is reached.  Pursuant to 207 CMR 10.01(3), the Licensee shall provide the Issuing Authority...
	7.9.6.   Pursuant to 207 CMR 10.02(2), the Licensee shall provide the Cable Division, Issuing Authority and all affected Subscribers with at least thirty (30) days notice prior to implementing an increase in one of its rates or charges or a substantia...
	7.9.7.   The Licensee shall provide information to all Subscribers about each of the following items at the time of installation of Cable Services, annually to all Subscribers, and at any time upon request from any Subscriber:
	7.9.8.   Notices of changes in rates shall indicate the Cable Service new rates and old rates, if applicable.
	7.9.9.   Every notice of termination of Cable Service shall include the following information:


	8. UREPORTS AND RECORDS
	8.1. Open Books and Records:  Upon at least thirty (30) business days written notice to the Licensee, the Issuing Authority or its designee shall have the right to inspect at a location reasonably and mutually convenient to the parties hereto the Lice...
	8.2. Records Required:  The Licensee shall at all times maintain:
	8.2.1.   Records of all written Complaints for a period of three (3) years after receipt by the Licensee.
	8.2.2.   Records of outages for a period of three (3) years after occurrence, indicating date, duration, area, and the number of Subscribers affected, type of outage, and cause;
	8.2.3.   Records of service calls for repair and maintenance for a period of three (3) years after resolution by the Licensee, indicating the date and time service was required, the date of acknowledgment and date and time service was scheduled (if it...
	8.2.4.   Records of installation/reconnection and requests for service extension for a period of three (3) years after the request was fulfilled by the Licensee, indicating the date of request, date of acknowledgment, and the date and time service was...

	8.3. Dual Filings:  Upon written request of the Issuing Authority, the Licensee shall provide a copy of any documents or forms filed by the Licensee with the FCC and/or the DTE that materially pertain to the Licensee’s Cable System in the Town.
	8.4. Proof of Performance Tests:  Upon written request of the Issuing Authority, the Licensee shall provide a copy of proof of performance tests required by applicable law.
	8.5. Annual Performance Review:  The Issuing Authority or its designee may, at its discretion but not more than once per twelve-month period, hold a performance evaluation session.  The purpose of such evaluation session shall be to review the License...
	8.6. Quality of Service:  If there exists credible evidence which, in the reasonable judgment of the Issuing Authority, casts doubt upon the reliability or technical quality of the Licensee’s Cable Services in the Town, then, after notice to the Licen...

	9. UINSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION
	9.1. Insurance:
	9.1.1.   The Licensee shall maintain in full force and effect, at its own cost and expense, during the term of this License, the following insurance coverage:
	9.1.2.   The Town shall be included as an additional insured as its interest may appear under this License on the Commercial General Liability Insurance and Automobile Liability Insurance required herein.
	9.1.3.   The Licensee shall not cancel any required insurance policy without submitting documentation to the Issuing Authority verifying that the Licensee has obtained alternative insurance in conformance with this License.
	9.1.4.   Each of the required insurance policies shall be with insurers qualified to do business in the State of Massachusetts, with an A.M. Best Financial Strength rating of A- or better.
	9.1.5.   Upon written request, the Licensee shall deliver to the Issuing Authority Certificates of Insurance showing evidence of the required coverage.

	9.2. Indemnification:
	9.2.1.   The Licensee shall, at its sole cost and expense, indemnify and hold harmless the Issuing Authority, the Town, its officials, boards, commissions, committees, agents and/or employees against all claims for damage, including without limitation...
	9.2.2.   With respect to the Licensee’s indemnification obligations set forth in Section 9.2.1, the Licensee shall, at its own expense, provide the defense of any claims brought against the Town by selecting counsel of the Licensee’s choice to defend ...

	9.3. Performance Bond.  The Licensee shall maintain, without charge to the Town, throughout the term of the License a faithful performance bond running to the Town, with good and sufficient surety licensed to do business in the State in the sum of fif...

	10. URENEWAL OF LICENSE
	The Issuing Authority and the Licensee agree that any proceedings undertaken by the Town that relate to the renewal of this License shall be governed by and comply with the provisions of Section 626 of the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. § 546, and M....

	11. UENFORCEMENT AND TERMINATION OF LICENSE
	11.1. Notice of Violation:  If at any time the Issuing Authority believes that the Licensee has not complied with the terms of this License, the Issuing Authority shall informally discuss the matter with the Licensee, however the Issuing Authority res...
	11.2. The Licensee’s Right to Cure or Respond:  The Licensee shall have thirty (30) days from receipt of the Noncompliance Notice to: (i) respond in writing to the Issuing Authority, if the Licensee contests (in whole or in part) the assertion of nonc...
	11.3. Public Hearing:  In the event that the Licensee fails to respond to the Noncompliance Notice pursuant to the procedures set forth in Section 11.2 above, and/or if the Issuing Authority otherwise seeks to continue its investigation into the alleg...
	11.4. Enforcement:  In the event the Issuing Authority, after the public hearing set forth in Section 11.3 above, determines that the Licensee is in default of any provision of this License, the Issuing Authority may:
	11.4.1.   Seek specific performance of any provision, which reasonably lends itself to such remedy, as an alternative to damages;
	11.4.2.   Commence an action at law for monetary damages or seek other equitable relief;
	11.4.3.   Submit a claim against an appropriate part of the performance bond pursuant to Section 9.3 above;
	11.4.4.   In the case of a substantial noncompliance of a material provision of this License, seek to revoke this License in accordance with Section 11.5; or
	11.4.5.   Invoke any other lawful remedy available to the Town.

	11.5. Revocation:  In the event that the Issuing Authority determines that it will revoke this License pursuant to Section 11.4 above, the Licensee may appeal such written determination of the Issuing Authority to an appropriate court or to the Cable ...

	12. UMISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
	12.1. Actions of Parties:  In any action by the Town or the Licensee that is taken pursuant to the terms of this License, such party shall act in a reasonable, expeditious, and timely manner.  Furthermore, in any instance where approval or consent is ...
	12.2. Jurisdiction:  Jurisdiction and venue over any dispute, action or suit arising out of this License shall be in a federal or State court of appropriate venue and subject matter jurisdiction located in the State, and the parties hereby agree to be...
	12.3. Binding Acceptance:  This License shall bind and benefit the parties hereto and their respective receivers, trustees, successors and assigns.
	12.4. Preemption:  In the event that federal or State law, rules, or regulations preempt a provision or limit the enforceability of a provision of this License, such provision shall be read to be preempted to the extent and for the time, but only to t...
	12.5. Force Majeure:  If by reason of Force Majeure, either party is unable in whole or in part to carry out its obligations hereunder, said party shall not be held in violation or default during the continuance of such inability.
	12.6. Acts or Omissions of Affiliates:  During the term of this License, the Licensee shall be liable for the acts or omissions of its Affiliates to the extent arising out of any such Affiliate’s operation of the Cable System to provide Cable Services...
	12.7. Warranties:  Each party hereto warrants, represents and acknowledges to the other party that, as of the Effective Date, such party has the requisite power and authority under applicable law and its organizational documents, if any, and is author...
	12.8. Delivery of Payments:  Licensee may use electronic funds transfer to make any payments to the Town required under this Agreement.
	12.9. Notices:  Unless otherwise expressly stated herein, notices required under this License shall be mailed first class, postage prepaid, to the addressees below.  Each party may change its designee by providing written notice to the other party.
	12.9.1.   Notices to the Licensee shall be mailed to:
	with a copy to:
	12.9.2.   Notices to the Issuing Authority shall be mailed to:
	12.9.3.  with a copy to Town Counsel:

	12.10. Entire Agreement:  This License and the Exhibits hereto constitute the entire agreement between the Licensee and the Issuing Authority, and it supersedes all prior or contemporaneous agreements, representations or understandings (written or ora...
	12.11. Captions:  The captions and headings of articles and sections throughout this License are intended solely to facilitate reading and reference to the sections and provisions of this License.  Such captions shall not affect the meaning or interpr...
	12.12. Severability:  If any section, subsection, sentence, paragraph, term, or provision hereof is determined to be illegal, invalid, or unconstitutional, by any court of competent jurisdiction or by any State or federal regulatory authority having j...
	12.13. Recitals:  The recitals set forth in this License are incorporated into the body of this License as if they had been originally set forth herein.
	12.14. No Recourse Against Issuing Authority:  Pursuant to Section 635A(a) of the Communications Act (47 U.S.C. § 555(a)), the Licensee shall have no recourse against the Issuing Authority, the Town and/or its officials, members, employees or agents o...
	12.15. FTTP Network Transfer Prohibition:  Under no circumstance including, without limitation, upon expiration, revocation, termination, denial of renewal of this License or any other action to forbid or disallow the Licensee from providing Cable Ser...
	12.16. Interpretation:  The Issuing Authority and the Licensee each acknowledge that it has received independent legal advice in entering into this License.  In the event that a dispute arises over the meaning or application of any term(s) of this Lic...
	12.17. No Third Party Beneficiaries:  The provisions of this License are for the benefit of the Licensee and the Issuing Authority and not for any other Person.
	12.18. Counterparts:  This License may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and the parties may become a party hereto by executing a counterpart hereof.  This License and any counterpart so executed shall...






